
Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services on Wednesday, 

September 16, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Richard E. Ten Haken Educational Services Center, 3599 Big Ridge Road, 

Spencerport, New York 14559, Professional Development Center. 

Anticipated Executive Session immediately following the regular board meeting to discuss the employment 

history of a particular person(s). 

BOARD MEMBERS 

Dennis Laba, President 

R. Charles Phillips, Vice President

John Abbott

Kathleen Dillon

John Heise

Gerald Maar 

Michael May 

Constance Rockow 

Elizabeth VenVertloh 

AGENDA 

1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications

4. Approval of Minutes:  August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Public Interaction

6. Financial Reports

1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report

2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report

3. Internal Claims Exception Log

7. Old Business

1. Capital Project Update (Campus Construction)

8. Board Presentation:  Human Resources Report (Karen Brown)

9. New Business

1. First Reading Policy Series 5000

2. First Reading Policy #6110 – Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy

3. Annual Update on School Safety and the Educational Climate (SSEC) (Tim Dobbertin)

4. Resolution to declare funds in the amount of $390,404 from the 2016 Capital Project as excess funds to be

used towards the 2019 Capital Project

5. Discussion on Monroe County School Boards Association Topics

6. Resolution to approve the appointment of Lorraine Bennett as Registrar of Attendance at Westside

Academy for the 2020-2021 school year

7. Discussion on 3585 Big Ridge Road Property

8. Resolution to approve transfer of ownership of desks from Monroe Community College



September 16, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

10. Personnel and Staffing

1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda

11. Bids/Lease Purchases

1. Resolution to Accept Disposal Service Bid Award

2. Resolution to Accept Cooperative Audio-Visual Equipment Install Service Bid Award

3. Resolution to Accept Cooperative COVID-19 Pandemic Supplies Bid Award

12. Executive Officer’s Reports

1. Albany D.S. Report

2. Local Update

13. Committee Reports

 Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott/J. Heise)

 Legislation Committee (K. Dillon/D. Laba)

 Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/L. VenVertloh)

14. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events

September 16 6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC) 

September 23 Noon MCSBA Information Exchange Committee (Double Tree) 

September 24 8-Noon MCSBA Fall Law Conference (Double Tree)

September 25 8-3:30 NYSSBA Board Officer’s Academy

September 30 Noon MCSBA Labor Relations Committee (Double Tree) 

October 7 Noon MCSBA Legislative Committee (Double Tree) 

October 7  5:45pm MCSBA Executive Committee (Shadow Lake Golf Club) 

October 12 BOCES 2 closed 

October 14 1:30pm Board Officer Agenda Review 

October 14 Noon MCSBA Information Exchange Committee (Double Tree) 

October 17 7:30am MCSBA Finance Conference (Double Tree) 

October 20-22 and October 27-29 NYSSBA Annual Convention (Virtual) 

October 21 4pm MCSBA Labor Relations Committee Meeting (Double Tree) 

October 21 5:30pm Audit Committee / 6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC) 

15. Other Items

16. Anticipated Executive Session to discuss the employment history of a particular person(s).

17. Adjournment



1. Call the Meeting to Order



2. Pledge of Allegiance



3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications



4. Approval of Minutes:  August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes



 

Page 1 of 8 

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Second Supervisory 

District of Monroe and Orleans Counties, held on Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the 

Richard E. Ten Haken Educational Services Center, Spencerport, New York 14559. 

 

 

Members Present: 

Dennis Laba, President 

R. Charles Phillips, Vice President 

John Abbott 

Kathleen Dillon 

John Heise 

Gerald Maar 

Michael May 

Constance Rockow 

Elizabeth VenVertloh 

 

Staff Present: 

Jo Anne Antonacci 

Karen Brown, Esq. 

Tom Burke 

Virginia Critchley 

Steve Dawe 

Tim Dobbertin 

 

Ian Hildreth 

Dr. Marijo Pearson 

Steve Roland 

Dr. Michelle Ryan 

Lynda VanCoske, Esq. 

 

Guests: 

Kelly Mutschler 

Joseph Pallatto (Campus Construction) 

 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 

The meeting was called to order by President Laba at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Agenda/Items(s) Modifications 

There were no changes to the agenda. On behalf of the entire board, Board President Laba 

expressed thanks and gratitude to District Superintendent Antonacci for the immense effort she 

has put forth, and continues to put forth, towards assisting students, staff, and families 

throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. He also welcomed Kelly Mutschler who attended the 

board meeting. Kelly officially starts working at Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES on August 24, 2020, 

and will replace Ginger Critchley who will be retiring at the end of September. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

Resolved: To approve the July 7, 2020 Reorganizational-Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 

Motion by K. Dillon, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously. 

 

5. Public Interaction 

There was no public interaction. 

 

  



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 2 of 8 

6. Financial Reports 

The Treasurer’s Report, WINCAP Report, Internal Claims Exception Log, Bi-Annual 

Educational Foundation Fund Activity Statement, and Extra Class Report were in the board 

packet. 

 

Resolved: To approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. 

 

Motion by G. Maar, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously. 

 

Resolved: To approve the WINCAP Report as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Abbott, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 

 

7. Audit Committee Update 

1. The July 7, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes were in the board packet. 

 

8. Old Business 

1. Joseph Pallatto from Campus Construction gave a capital project update. He left the 

meeting at 6:40 p.m. 

 

2. Resolved: To approve the Revised Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Faculty/Students Calendar 

for 2020-2021 School Year as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Heise, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously. 

 

9. Director of Operations and Maintenance Tom Burke presented an annual review on Operations 

and Maintenance. The board asked questions and thanked him for his presentation. 

 

10. New Business 

 

1. Resolved to Approve COVID-19 Resolution as presented. 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the New York State Governor declared, under Executive 

Order 202.4, all schools within New York State to be closed to students no later than March 

18, 2020 for a period of two weeks, ending on April l, 2020, in response to the COVID19 

public health emergency; and 

 

WHEREAS, various subsequent executive orders were issued by the New York State 

Governor resulting in the closure of schools to students for the remainder of the 2019-2020 

school year; and 

 

WHEREAS, on or about July 13, 2020, the New York State Department of Health issued 

interim guidance for in-person instruction at Pre-K to Grade 12 schools during the COVID-19 

public health emergency for the 2020-2021 school year; and 

 

WHEREAS, on or about July 16, 2020, the New York State Education Department released 

reopening guidance for schools for the 2020-2021 school year.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board resolves as follows:  

 

1. In an effort to comply with reopening requirements, the Board hereby temporarily 

suspends any Board policy or administrative regulation/procedure that conflicts with any 



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 3 of 8 

current or future federal, state, or local law, regulation, executive order, and/or state or 

federal guidance released for the purpose of reopening of schools. 

 

2. The District Superintendent is authorized to follow the federal, state, or local laws, 

regulations, executive orders, and/or State or federal guidance over conflicting Board 

policies and to take such action as necessary and proper for the purpose of reopening the 

BOCES and maintaining the BOCES and instruction during the 2020-2021 school year. 

 

Motion by J. Heise, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously. 

 

L. VanCoske gave an update about the COVID-19 Resolution. 

 

2. First Reading of Policy Series 4000 

Resolved: To waive Second Reading for Policy Series 4000 as presented. 

 

Motion by M. May, seconded by C. Rockow; passed unanimously. 

 

Resolved: To approve the Second Reading for Policy Series 4000 as presented. 

 

Motion by M. May, seconded by C. Rockow; passed unanimously. 

 

L. VanCoske left the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

 

3. Resolution to Approve CTE Equipment Reserve Fund Contribution of $100,000.00 

Resolved: That based upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent, the Monroe 

2-Orleans BOCES Board authorizes a contribution to the previously established 

Career and Technical Education (CTE) Equipment Reserve Fund in the amount 

of $100,000.00 from 2019-20 school year expenditures as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Abbott, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously. 

 

4. Resolution to Approve Expenditures from Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund of $871,817.73 

Resolved: That based upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent, the Monroe 

2-Orleans BOCES Board authorizes expenditures from the previously established 

Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund in the amount of $871,817.73 from the 

2019-20 school year as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Heise, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously. 

 

5. Resolution to Approve Teachers’ Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-Fund Contribution of 

$441,502.00 

 

Resolved: That based upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent, the Monroe 

2-Orleans BOCES Board authorizes a contribution to the previously established 

Teachers’ Retirement Contribution Reserve Sub-Fund in the amount of 

$441,502.00 from 2019-20 school year expenditures as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Abbott, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 

 

  



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 4 of 8 

6. Resolution to Approve Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund Contribution of $1,000,000.00. 

Resolved: That based upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent, the Monroe 

2-Orleans BOCES Board authorizes a contribution to the previously established 

Retirement Contribution Reserve Fund in the amount of $1,000,000.00 from 

2019-20 school year expenditures as presented. 

 

Motion by M. May, seconded by C. Rockow; passed unanimously. 

 

7. Resolved: To Approve CaTS Lease Amendment and Modification as presented. 

 

Motion by K. Dillon, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously. 

 

8. Resolved: To Approve Rochester City School District Lease as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Heise, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 

 

9. Resolution to Approve Professional Learning Plan for 2020-22 

Resolved: To approve the 2020-2022 Professional Learning Plan as presented. 

 

Motion by G. Maar, seconded by J. Heise; passed unanimously. 

 

10. T. Dobbertin gave an overview of the 2019-20 School Year Student Attendance. 

 

11. T. Dobbertin gave an overview of Enrollment for Extended School Year Program (ESYP) 

and Regional Summer School (RSS). 

 

12. There was a discussion on the New York State School Boards Association (NYSSBA) 

Annual Convention that will be held virtually for 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Those board members wishing to participate should notify G. Critchley prior to 

September 13, 2020. 

 

13. Resolution to Designate a Voting Delegate and Alternate to the New York State School 

Board Association (NYSSBA) Convention 

D. Laba volunteered to be the voting delegate for the NYSSBA Convention. K. Dillon 

volunteered to be the alternate voting delegate. 

 

Resolved: To appoint D. Laba as the voting delegate and K. Dillon as the alternate voting 

delegate at the NYSSBA Convention in October. 

 

Motion by J. Abbott, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously. 

 

11. Personnel and Staffing 

1. Resolved: To approve the Personnel and Staffing Agenda as presented. 

 

Motion by G. Maar, seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously. 

 

2. Resolved: To approve Substitute, Per Diem and Hourly Pay Rates for 2020-21 as presented. 

 

That the Board approved the following substitute/per diem/hourly pay rates effective July 1, 2020: 

 

Cleaner substitute $13.00/hour 



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 5 of 8 

 

Clerical substitute $13.00/hour 

 

Clerical substitute who is a $15.00/hour 

BOCES 2 retiree  

 

College Co-op student $15.00/hour 

 

Interpreter substitute $32.45/hour 

 

Interpreter substitute – RID certified $34.61/hour 

 

Job Training Specialist substitute $14.50/hour 

 

Licensed Practical Nurse substitute $20.01/hour 

 

Notetaker substitute $13.00/hour 

 

Registered Nurse substitute $30.05/hour 

 

Sign Skills Coach substitute $14.62/hour 

 

Student Behavioral Assistant substitute $14.50/hour 

 

Student Behavioral Assistant substitute $16.50/hour 

who is a BOCES 2 retiree 

 

Student Helper $11.80/hour 

 

Teacher substitute per diem 

 Uncertified teacher $90/day 

 Certified teacher $110/day 

 

Teacher Aide substitute $13.00/hour 

 

Teacher Aide substitute $15.00/hour 

who is a BOCES 2 retiree 

 

Tutor $18.20/hour 
 

Motion by G. Maar, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously. 

 

12. Bids/Lease Purchases 

1. Resolved: To accept Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES lease purchase of copier equipment as 

presented. 

 

WHEREAS, the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES desires to secure for its use the equipment listed 

below; and 



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 6 of 8 

 

WHEREAS, MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES is willing to arrange for the installment 

purchase of the Equipment (which includes an equipment lease purchase) for the price and on 

the terms listed below. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows: 

 

MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES is authorized to enter into an agreement (the "Installment 

Purchase Agreement") with Eastern\Xerox. 

 

The Purchasing Agent is authorized to approve the final form and terms of and to execute, on 

behalf of MONROE 2-ORLEANS BOCES, such agreements, documents, schedules, 

addendum, certificates, letters and instruments as may be necessary to complete the 

installment purchase transaction described below. 

 

This resolution shall take effect when adopted. 

 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT 

2-C405DN   

 

PURCHASE PRICE and TERMS 

Installment Purchase of $3,601.20 with 

annual payments for 5 years with 0% finance 

charge. 

 

Motion to approve the bids and lease purchases by J. Abbott, seconded by K. Dillon; passed 

unanimously. 

 

2. Resolved: To accept Erie 1 Instructional Technology State Wide Licensing Agreements – 

Add on #1 as presented. 

 

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly 

enter into an agreement for the 2020 – 2021 fiscal year, for TEQ, WeVideo, SeeSaw Learning, 

Neuron Fuel/Tynker, and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES is desirous of participating with other BOCES 

Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and 

licensing mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board authorizes Erie 1 BOCES to 

represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the purchase of and 

licensing of the above mentioned software/learning packages, and, 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board agrees to assume 

its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the Agreements, 

and, 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Board agrees (1) to 

abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards; (2) Erie 1 

BOCES will negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after 

contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor. 

 

Motion to approve the bids and lease purchases by G. Maar, seconded by K. Dillon; passed 

unanimously. 

  



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 7 of 8 

3. Resolved: To Accept Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES participation in Cooperative bid with 

Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES for Bid #2021-21 Master Lease Purchase Agreement for the 

Acquisition or Refinance of Equipment as presented. 

 

WHEREAS, The Board of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES desires to participate in a Cooperative 

Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 

Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this Resolution is rescinded, 

for a Master Lease Purchase Agreement for the Acquisition or Refinance of Equipment.  

And… 

 

WHEREAS, The Board of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES is desirous of participating with The 

Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in 

the joint Master Lease Purchase Agreement Bid as authorized by General Municipal Law, 

Section 119-o…  And… 

 

WHEREAS, The Board of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES has appointed The Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties as 

representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 

accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Monroe 2-

Orleans BOCES and making recommendations thereon… 

 

THEREFORE… 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES and The Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties hereby 

accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 

Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters related above…  And… 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES 

hereby is authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for Master 

Lease Purchase Agreement for the Acquisition or Refinance of Equipment  The Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is hereby 

authorized to award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and 

responsible meeting the bid specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the 

General Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public bids and contracts. 

 

Motion to approve the bids and lease purchases by J. Heise, seconded by C. Rockow; passed 

unanimously. 

 

13. Executive Officer’s Report 

District Superintendent Jo Anne Antonacci expressed many thanks to Executive Cabinet 

members, Operations and Maintenance Director Tom Burke, and Communications Manager 

Steve Dawe and CaTS for providing countless hours towards the Re-Opening Plan, 

communications to staff, families, and the public as well as the attention to detail in 

sanitizing/cleaning BOCES 2 offices and facilities. T. Burke left the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 

 

Chancellor Betty Rosa resigned from Board of Regents to become the Interim Commissioner. 

Vice Chancellor Andrew Brown is currently assuming the duties of the Chancellor. 

 

The District Superintendents met at the Capital Region BOCES in Albany for the August DS 

Meetings; some District Superintendents participated remotely. The next meeting will be late 



August 19, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Page 8 of 8 

September. 

 

Genesee Valley Educational Partnership District Superintendent Kevin MacDonald is the District 

Superintendent Chairperson for the next two years. 

 

The BOCES 2 Purchasing Department conducted a bid for participating school districts on 

numerous PPE products. 

 

District Superintendent Antonacci and the Mid-West JMT District Superintendents are on the 

Finger Lakes Region Re-opening Task Force. She is also chairing the Health and Medical sub-

committee. Being involved with the Task Force has been a tremendous support for our schools 

and region. 

 

J. Antonacci shared from Monroe County School Boards Association their recognition of 

George Howard for his years of service as well as welcomed Lisa VenVertloh as a new board 

member. 

 

All parent/staff forum pertaining to the re-opening of schools have been completed.  

 

Ongoing questions regarding COVID-19 can be directed to BOCES 2 COVID coordinator at 

Monroe2BOCES.org or the COVID phone line 585-352-2430. 

 

J. Antonacci continues to hold weekly virtual meetings with Monroe County Council of School 

Superintendents as well as with component districts. 

 

14. Committee Reports 

Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott/J. Heise) – There were no updates. 

 

Legislation Committee (K. Dillon/D. Laba) – There were no updates. 

 

Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/L. VenVertloh) – There were no updates. 

 

15. Upcoming Meetings/Events 

The various meetings for the upcoming month were listed on the agenda. 

 

16. Other Items 

Resolved to approve the 2020-21 Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES building-level emergency response 

plan for Ridgecrest Academy as presented. 

 

Motion by J. Heise, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 

 

There was no need for an Executive Session. 

 

17. Adjournment 

At 7:35 p.m., a motion was made by D. Laba to adjourn the meeting, seconded by J. Heise; 

passed unanimously. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Virginia M. Critchley 

Clerk of the Board 



5. Public Interaction 

 

 

  



6. Financial Reports 

1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report 

2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report 

3. Internal Claims Exception Log 

 

 

  

















7. Old Business 

1. Capital Project Update (Campus Construction) 

 

 

  



8. Board Presentation:  Human Resources Report (Karen Brown) 

 

 

  



9. New Business 

1. First Reading Policy Series 5000 

 

  

















































































































9. New Business 

2. First Reading Policy #6110 – Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy 

 

  



Page 1 of 5 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 

Series 6000 – Students 

Policy #6110 – COMPREHENSIVE STUDENT ATTENDANCE POLICY 
 

 

The Board has developed and will review annually, and, if necessary, revise this Student Attendance 

Policy to meet the following objectives:  

a) To increase school completion for all students;  

b) To raise student achievement and close gaps in student performance;  

c) To identify attendance patterns in order to design attendance improvement efforts;  

d) To know the whereabouts of every student for safety and other reasons;  

e) To verify that individual students are complying with education laws relating to compulsory 

attendance;  

f) To determine the average daily attendance for State aid purposes.  

The Board directs the District Superintendent to develop written, detailed regulations to meet these 

objectives and to use the following strategies.  

The BOCES will:  

a) Create and maintain a positive school culture by fostering a positive physical and psychological 

environment where the presence of strong adult role models encourages respectful and nurturing 

interactions between adults and students.  This positive school culture is aimed at encouraging a high 

level of student bonding to the school, which in turn should lead to increased attendance.  

b) Develop a Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy based upon the recommendations of a 

multifaceted Policy Development Team that includes representation from the BOCES, administrators, 

teachers, students, parents and the community.  The BOCES held a public hearing prior to the adoption 

of this collaboratively developed Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy.  

c) Maintain accurate recordkeeping via a Register of Attendance to record attendance, absence, tardiness 

or early departure of each student.  

d) Utilize data analysis systems for tracking individual student attendance and individual and group 

trends in student attendance problems, determination of Excused and Unexcused Absences, Tardiness 

and Early Departures.  

Absences, tardiness and early departures will be considered excused or unexcused according to the 

following standards: 

a) Excused:  An absence, tardiness or early departure may be excused if due to personal illness, illness 

or death in the family, impassable roads due to inclement weather as determined by the home district, 

religious observance, quarantine (unless the district is providing remote learning), required court 



Page 2 of 5 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 

Series 6000 – Students 

Policy #6110 – COMPREHENSIVE STUDENT ATTENDANCE POLICY 
 

appearances, attendance at health clinics, approved college visits, military obligations, educational trips, 

doctor appointments, home instruction due to extended illness, or other such reasons, as may be 

approved by the District Superintendent, or his/her designee.   

b) Unexcused:  An absence, tardiness or early departure is considered unexcused if the reason does not 

fall into any of the above categories, or is for any of the following, but not limited to, reasons: family 

vacation, hunting, babysitting, haircut, oversleeping, or missing the bus, or student is not present for 

remote learning and no reason in (a) exists.  Organized student skip days are not condoned by BOCES 

and will be considered an unexcused absence. 

c) Tardiness:  All students must be in class on time.  Arriving after a scheduled class or remote learning 

class has begun requires a reason, which will determine whether the tardiness is excused or unexcused 

in a or b above.  

d) Extended Illness:  Students with an extended illness will be placed on home instruction by their home 

district when applicable, and the absence will be excused.  A doctor's note explaining need for, dates of, 

and length of home tutoring must be submitted.  The student must complete assigned work and missed 

work understanding some courses such as labs and/or electives cannot be achieved in a home instruction 

setting.  Once the home instruction assignments are completed and approved by the teacher, the work 

will be reviewed and, as appropriate, the student may receive course credit by the home district.  

Upon the student's return, all absences must be documented by a signed written note from the parent 

indicating the date, time and reason for the absence. For a student enrolled in a CTE program, the student 

absence can be documented either by a signed written note from the parent, or an email from the parent 

to CTE attendance at www.monroe2boces.org indicating the date, time, and reason for the student’s 

absence. 

e) Chronic Absenteeism: Chronic absenteeism is defined as missing at least 10% of enrolled school days 

in a year for any reason, excused or unexcused. Chronic absenteeism differs from truancy because it 

emphasizes missed instructional time rather than unexcused absences. Missed instructional time can 

increase a student’s risk for disengagement, low achievement, and dropping out, among other things. 

Students who miss at least 5% of enrolled school days in a year are at risk of becoming chronically 

absent. In light of this, the BOCES will implement intervention strategies for students who miss 5% or 

more of the enrolled school days in a year. 

Student Attendance Recordkeeping/Data Collection 

The cumulative record of each student's presence, absence, tardiness and early departure shall be kept 

in a register of attendance.  An absence, tardiness or early departure will be entered as "excused" or 

"unexcused" along with the code for the reason, on the record of attendance, as outlined in the 

administrative regulations.  The record shall include the date a student withdraws or is dropped from 

enrollment, in accordance with Education Law §3202 (1-a).  Attendance information at the conclusion 

of the class period or school day shall be compiled and provided to the designated attendance officer, 

who will enter the data in the register of attendance and verify by oath.  Records of attendance shall be 

kept of each scheduled day of instruction during which school is closed for all or part of a day for extra 

http://www.monroe2boces.org/


Page 3 of 5 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 

Series 6000 – Students 

Policy #6110 – COMPREHENSIVE STUDENT ATTENDANCE POLICY 
 

ordinary circumstances such as for adverse weather, impairment of heat, water problems, shortage of 

fuel, other school building damage, or other reasons, as approved by the Commissioner of Education.  

 

Attendance shall be taken and recorded in accordance with the following:  

a) For students in non-departmentalized programs (i.e., self-contained classrooms and supervised group 

movement to other scheduled school activities such as physical education in the gym, assembly, etc.), 

such student's presence or absence shall be recorded after the taking of attendance at least once per 

school day, provided that students are not dismissed from school grounds during a lunch period.  Where 

students are dismissed for lunch, their presence or absence shall also be recorded after the taking of 

attendance a second time upon the student's return from lunch. For purposes of Annual Professional 

Performance Review Plan and Teacher Student Data Linkages (TSDL) classroom attendance for all 

students in grades K-12 will be recorded on a subject by subject basis for Teacher of Record 

determinations. 

b) For students in grades nine through twelve or in departmentalized schools at any grade level (i.e., 

students pass individually to different classes throughout the day), each student's presence or absence 

shall be recorded after the taking of attendance in each period of scheduled instruction, or approved 

cooperative program. 

c)  For remote instruction, attendance will be taken by visually seeing the student remotely through 

video, unless an extenuating circumstance exists which prevents the visual connection. 

Student Attendance/Course Credit 

The BOCES believes that classroom participation is related to and affects a student's performance and 

grasp of the subject matter and, as such, is properly reflected in a student's final grade.  For purposes of 

this policy, classroom participation means that a student is in class and prepared to work.  

Consequently, for each marking period and each program's needs and focus, a student's final grade may 

be based on classroom participation as well as the student's performance on homework, tests, papers, 

projects, and/or competencies etc., in accordance with the administrative regulations.  

Notice of Students who are Absent, Tardy or Depart Early Without Proper Excuse 

The annually designated staff member, or his/her designee, will notify the parent of a student's 

unexcused absence, departure or tardiness.  This notification could include a copy and/or review of the 

attendance policy, description of credit and attendance and, if requested by the designated staff member, 

or parent, a conference with the child to address and review incentives and intervention.  

Attendance Incentives 

In order to encourage student attendance, the BOCES honors and recognizes excellent school attendance 

through a variety of school activities. The program or building attendance committee, as part of their 

plan for interventions, will consider appropriate incentives and recognition to encourage attendance.  



Page 4 of 5 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 

Series 6000 – Students 

Policy #6110 – COMPREHENSIVE STUDENT ATTENDANCE POLICY 
 

Disciplinary Consequences 

Unexcused absences, tardiness and early departures will result in disciplinary sanctions as described in 

the BOCES or District's Code of Conduct. Parents will be notified of the current district policy, building 

procedures and interventions, and the specific attendance issue their child exhibited when sanctions are 

enforced.  

Students may be prohibited from participating in the recognition ceremonies or related ceremony 

activities as a consequence of violating the BOCES’ Code of Conduct. 

Intervention Strategy Process 

Each building or program will have an attendance committee, appointed by the building or program 

administrator.  The committee will meet at least once per marking period to review student attendance 

and design intervention procedures.  

Appeal Process 

A parent may request a building level review of their child's attendance record.  

Building Review of Attendance Records 

 

The program administrator will work in conjunction with the attendance clerk and other designated staff 

in reviewing attendance records at the end of each term.  This review is conducted to identify individual 

and group attendance patterns and to initiate appropriate action to address the problem of unexcused 

absences, tardiness and early departures.  

Community Awareness 

The Board directs the District Superintendent to ensure students, staff, parents and the community are 

aware of this policy and the administrative regulations. 

Education Law Sections 3024, 3025, 3202, 3205, 3206, 3210, 3211, and 3213  

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 104.1, 109.2 and 175.6  

Policy Cross References: 
 » 6110R - Comprehensive Student Attendance 

 » 6110R.1 - Student Absences and Excuses 

 

 

Adopted:  6/18/2002 

Revised:  10/21/2009 

Revised: 5/12/2010 

Revised: 6/15/2011 

Revised: 5/9/2012 

Revised:  8/15/2012 

http://www.monroe2boces.org/intranet/policies.cfm?pid=314
http://www.monroe2boces.org/intranet/policies.cfm?pid=315


Page 5 of 5 

Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES Policy 

Series 6000 – Students 

Policy #6110 – COMPREHENSIVE STUDENT ATTENDANCE POLICY 
 

Revised: 5/15/2013 

Revised: 9/18/2013 

Reviewed: 5/14/14 

Reviewed: 5/13/2015 

Reviewed: 8/19/2015 

Revised: 6/15/2016 

Reviewed: 5/10/2017 

Revised: 5/09/2018 

Revised: 5/15/2019 

Revised: 10/16/2019 

Revised: 5/13/2020 

Revised:_____________2020 



9. New Business 

3. Annual Update on School Safety and the Educational Climate (SSEC) 

(Tim Dobbertin) 

 

  



9. New Business 

4. Resolution to declare funds in the amount of $390,404 from the 2016 

Capital Project as excess funds to be used towards the 2019 Capital 

Project 

 

  





9. New Business 

5. Discussion on Monroe County School Boards Association Topics  

 

  



9. New Business 

6. Resolution to approve the appointment of Lorraine Bennett as Registrar 

of Attendance at Westside Academy for the 2020-2021 school year  

 

  



9. New Business 

7. Discussion on 3585 Big Ridge Road Property 

 

  



9. New Business 

8. Resolution to approve transfer of ownership of desks from Monroe 

Community College 

 

  



10. Personnel and Staffing

1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda 



11. Bids/Lease Purchases
1. Resolution to Accept Disposal Service Bid Award

2. Resolution to Accept Cooperative Audio-Visual Equipment Install

Service Bid Award

3. Resolution to Accept Cooperative COVID-19 Pandemic Supplies Bid

Award



12. Executive Officer’s Reports

1. Albany D.S. Report

2. Local Update 



13. Committee Reports

• Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott/J. Heise)

• Legislation Committee (K. Dillon/D. Laba)

• Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/L. VenVertloh) 



14. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events

September 16  6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC)

September 23  Noon MCSBA Information Exchange Committee (Double

Tree) 

September 24  8-Noon MCSBA Fall Law Conference (Double Tree)  

September 25  8-3:30 NYSSBA Board Officer’s Academy 

September 30  Noon MCSBA Labor Relations Committee (Double Tree) 

October 7 Noon MCSBA Legislative Committee (Double Tree) 

October 7 5:45pm MCSBA Executive Committee (Shadow Lake Golf 

Club) 

October 12    BOCES 2 closed 

October 14    1:30pm Board Officer Agenda Review 

October 14           Noon MCSBA Information Exchange Committee (Double Tree)      
October 17    7:30am MCSBA Finance Conference (Double Tree) 

October 20-22 and October 27-29 NYSSBA Annual Convention (Virtual) 

October 21    4pm MCSBA Labor Relations Committee Meeting (Double Tree) 

October 21    5:30pm Audit Committee / 6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC) 



15. Other Items



16. Anticipated Executive Session to discuss the employment history
of a particular person



17. Adjournment


	09-16-2020 AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. AGENDA ITEM(S) MODIFICATIONS
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	5. PUBLIC INTERACTION
	6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
	7. OLD BUSINESS CAPITAL PROJECT UPDATE
	8. BOARD PRESENTATION: HUMAN RESOURCES
	9.1 NEW BUSINESS: FIRST READING POLICY SERIES 5000
	9.2 NEW BUSINESS: FIRST READING POLICY #6110
	9.3 NEW BUSINESS: SSEC ANNUAL UPDATE
	9.4 NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO DECLARE FUNDS FROM 2016 CAPITAL PROJECT 
	9.5 NEW BUSINESS: DICUSSION ON MCSBA TOPICS SURVEY
	9.6 NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN APPOINTMENT 
	9.7 NEW BUSINESS: 3585 BIG RIDGE PROPERTY
	9.8 NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP
	10. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL AND STAFFING AGENDA
	11. BIDS/LEASE PURCHASES
	12. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORTS
	13. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	14. UPCOMING MEETINGS/CALENDAR EVENTS
	15. OTHER ITEMS
	16. ANTICIPATED EXECUTIVE SESSION
	17. ADJOURNMENT



